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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 3:51 PM

To: ‘Admin A'; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)" 'SUR'

Cc: ‘Claims'

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 6941 B ON 11/3/2020
Attachments: SLE 6941 B - 11032020.pdf

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Kindly arrange survey on 17/3/2020, 10am. Owner waiting.

Best Regards,
Syafiq
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271w)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
P. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDLQ8:

........

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents ar any attachment to any other person. Thank you



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 1:38 PM

To: Premiumauto Claims; Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 6941 B ON 11/3/2020

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLE 6941B (Excess $0.00/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Premiumauto Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 21 March 2020 11:27 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
<admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 6941 B ON 11/3/2020

Dear all,

Kindly find attached the police report for your kind action.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg no 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223




View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SLE6941B (5293955049SG)
oD
Mar 11 2020 5:45PM
[ANG YUAN PIN(HONG YUANBIN)]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

.: Reply_l Reply All I Mark as Unreéd | Print Message

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 24/ 03/2020 12:45 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$4226.00) - SLE6941B - Claim Handler: Mithoo Singh, Aashweenjeet Kaur

Approved:4226.00:Authorise repair. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour with clear photos,

| There are no documents,




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn: Date: 18 Mar 2020
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLE6941B Accident Date : 11/03/2020
Make 1 AUDI A3 Policy No. : 2100479292-03
Assignment Date : 17/03/2020 Excess : §80.00
Date of Inspection 1 17/03/2020 Est. Duration of Repair :3.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S% 9,685.00
Revised Amount :S$ 4,226.00
Check Items (Estimated) :S§ 292.00
Total :S$ 4,518.00
Lump Sum Repair :S$

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value :S$
Pre-Accident Value :S% 72,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate :S% 46,531.00
Salvage Value :S%
Margin for Repair :S% 25,469.00

Remarks

( x ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us have
your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( ) Other comments :



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 3912

Vehicle No.: SLE6941B

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Mar 2020

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model: A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI (ATTRACTION)
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: CZC556146

Chassis No.: WAUZZZ8V7G1099550
Maximum Power Output; 92.0kW (123 bhp)
Open Market Value: $25,069.00

Original Registration Date: 28 Jul 2016

First Registration Date: 28 Jul 2016

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid: $17,097.00
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Jul 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $12,822.00

COE Expiry Date: 27 Jul 2026

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $53,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $33,709.00

Total Rebate Amount: $46,531.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Mar 2020

OK
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'-CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

% CONNECT
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.
B

BEIOGINS BUTEES & SELLERE

Pt ae Atons timamsnitt Toyota Vellfire 2.5A Z Jun 21017 @ $128k. Depre $14k r_/‘;lh"m
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just fellfir

$58 until it's SOLD!

An Iniparation For Car Bugory

dick here to view

our PRISTINE USED CARS

at GREAT PRICES

[Sort by Date Posted ¥ |[ 20 results/page ¥

Ay S Ry 2016 Any Lo Ay _ Any Available

[7] Audi A3 Sportback 1.4A TFSI $66,800 $9,700 /yr 29-Jan-2016 1,395 cc 77,000 km Hatchback Available
S-tronic Ambiente

1 Owner, Beautiful Red With Black Leather, Low Mileage Done, Clean And Neat Interior, V Kool, Upgraded Sound System, Very Well ot

Maintained. Accident Free. Flexi In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome, Vehicle Is Under Consignment. Please Call For A Test Drive, L FREMIUM (D

[[] Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $72,000 $10,380 fyr = 24-Feb-2016 1,395 cc 27,000 km Luxury Available
Ambiente J :

1 Owner And Agent Unit! Genuine Low Mileage In The Market. Road Tax Renewed In Aug! Servicing Only Done With Premium
Automobiles From Day 1 Till Now With Records To Prove. Extremely Well Maintained By Meticulous Owner! Buy With A Peace Of Mind. S...

Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd

4-Mar- 202 Tags: 2016 Audi A3, Andi AZ, Audi, A3

" PREMAIM AD |

D Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $72,898 $10,400 fyr 24-May-2016 1,395 cc 85,866 km Luxury Available
Attraction

1 Owner Orginal Black Unit With Executive Interior Look And Flawless Condition, Comes With A Comprehensive 120 Points Check, Valid 6
Months Warranty And 1 Free Servicing Package From MBM Wheelpower, Bank/In House Loan With Exclusive Interest Rates! All Trade-In...

Reliance Autohub Pte Ltd

‘:' | Posted: 17-Mar-2020 ags: 2016 Audi A3, Audi A3, Audl, A3

[7] Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $77,000  $11,060 /yr | 24-May-2016 = 1,395cc 55000km | Luxury | Available
Attraction i i i i i i

Low Mileage, Full Service Record With Premium Automobiles. Agent Warranty Till May 2021, [ orreor cuneer

Recycled plastic for the Audi A3's seats
Seat upholstery made from secondary raw materials are being used for the first time in the fourth generation of the Audi A3.
Read this article

[:l Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $75,200 $10,740 fyr 30-May-2016 1,395 cc 46,859 km Luxury Available
Attraction

1 Owner Unit! Lowest Mileage In The Market! Road Tax Till May 2020. Comes With 1 Years Engine And Gearbox Comprehensive Warranty
Coverage, Car In Pristine Showroom Condition. STA/Agent Evaluation Welcome, No Chassis Or Structural Damage. 100% Loan Approval...

f_"_"'- Posted: 16-Mar-2020  Tags: 2016 Audi A3, Audi A3, Audi, A3

[:l Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI S- $73,800 $10,380 fyr 28-Jun-2016 1,395 cc 39,798 km Luxury Available
tronic Attraction

Graded B by ST

STA Welcome. Low Mileage Done, Lowest Depreciation In Market, Accident Free, Bank Loan/In House Loan All Available, Fuel Efficient,
Excellent Condition Black Interior, Attractive Outlook, Smooth And Quiet Engine, Responsive Gearbox. Call Our Sales Now For Viewing.

SHORTUISTED HISTORY

D Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI &- $72,800 $10,130 fyr 18-Jul-2016 1,395 cc 78,000 km Luxury Available
Compare © tronic Attraction



